ABOUT ME:

I am a creative producer, immersive art + experience designer, regenerative artivist and protopian futurist working at the intersection of art, science, technology and nature. For over a decade I have been on a mission to merge disciplines and catalyze social and systemic change through the language of art and experience. I am committed to studying and integrating nature's regenerative living system design to inform and propel holistic transdisciplinary collaboration for the regeneration of our planet and culture.

Where my purpose and passion sing lies at the intersection of supporting and playfully sparking collective creative potential to design platforms that reach, educate and inspire diverse groups of people to action towards an equitable, just, thriving future for all life.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:

- habRitual: Founder + CEO // Executive Director / Lead Designer / Executive Producer: 2014- Present
- Design Science Studio: Co-Founder / Executive Director / ARTchitect, January 2020 Present
- Gray Area: Creative Producer: Dweb Curriculum (sponsor FFDW) + VR for CripTech Metaverse Lab , March 2023 Present
- Onusa: Advisor, Immersive Art + Creative Production Design, 2021 Present
- Deep Culture: Advisor, Curator, Creative + Regenerative Design / Direction, February 2023 Present
- $\underline{\textbf{re:build}} : \textbf{Regenerative Village} \ \underline{\textbf{Mastermind Sprint}} \ \textbf{Design Co-Lead, February April 2023}$
- If Not Us Then Who x COP15, Projecting Change: Citywide Projection Producer / Our Village Producer, Montreal, CA, December 2022
- ReGen Lab Google x Regenerative Art: Creative Director + Producer, Keynote Speaker, Google Campus, CA, March-April 2022
- Regenaissance: Art Inspiring a Regenerative Future: Senior Creative Producer 3 day festival, Fall 2021, Miami Art Basel
- la tierra: Co-Founder / Masterplan VillageOS Creative Co-Designer / Immersive Art World Design, August 2021 Present
- regen-era rising: Creative Director / Executive Producer / World Builder 2 Online Festivals, 2021 Present
- Design Science Salon Series: Senior Creative Producer 7 Online Salons, August 2020 Present
- Museum of Regenerative Art: Senior Creative Director+Producer 6 virtual immersive art worlds, August 2020 Present
- regen-era: Story Development, Worldbuilding, Creative Design co-direction, January 2021 Present
- Leaders on Purpose UN CEO Summit x DSS: Creative Translation Director, Artist Coordinator, Keynote Speaker, Sept 2020
- <u>Living Systems Collaboratory</u>: Program Co-Director / Executive Creative Proucer / Designer, August 2020 May 2021
- University of California Irvine, Emergent Media and Design Program: Co-Faculty Immersive Digital Art, March 2020 - December 2021
- Arcadia Earth x Verizon: Multi-player Systemic Change Sustainability Game Design Lead for Augmented Reality / Co-lead Game Design for NYC Public School System / Artist Scouting Vegas Exhibit, August 2020- August 2021
- Topia x Seven Six // Hercules, Quest for Greatness: Co-Experience Design Lead / Creative Direction / Production, April - May 2021
- Trillion Trees Coalition, Founding Steering Team / Operations and Production, May 2020 December 2021
- Buckminster Fuller Institute, Creative Collaborator, June 2018 Present
- Exhibiting Contemporary Artist: Tennessee, Colorado, California, Costa Rica, France, Online: 2004 Present
- Planet Home: Head of Experiential Production (role) Supervising Producer / Experience Design (event), San Francisco, CA, July 2019 - March 2020
- Gray Area, End of You: Creative Advisor + Immersive Installation Contributing Producer, San Fran, CA, May 2019- April 2020
- Together in Sound + Remote Burn: Producer, 2020
- Envision Festival: Art Gallery Co-lead / Curation / Build / Management, 2019
- Wild Vessel: Co-Founder / Executive Producer / Experience Designer / Project Manager, Los Angeles, CA: 2017 2020
- Onedome | Liminal: Immersive Art Experience. Project Manager / Co-Producer, San Francisco, CA: June 2018 June 2019
- Lightning in a Bottle: Art + Interactive Coordinator / Gate 3 Supervisor, Bradley, CA: 2018
- Metapattern: Creative Producer / Project Manager, San Francisco, CA: 2018
- Ritual Studio: Creative Producer / Experience Designer, San Francisco, CA: 2018
- Lava Saga: Co-Producer / Experience Designer / Project Manager, San Francisco, CA: 2017 2018
- Kulturehaus: Producer / Visual Arts Manager / Program Coordinator, Oakland, CA: 2017 2018
- Okeechobee Festival, Chobewobee Village Creative Producer / Art + Interactive Lead, Okechobee, FL, 2017-2018
- Oregon Eclipse Gathering: Onsite Interactive Experience Coordinator, OR: 2017
- OpenIDEO: Creative Producer / Experience Designer / Reimagine Co-Founder, San Francisco, CA: 2016
- The Midway: Artist in Residence, San Francisco, CA: 2016 2019 Burning Man Project: Co-Producer / Project Manager / Production Assistant, San Francisco, CA: 2013 - 2016
- Digital Detox: Production Assistant, Oakland, CA: 2014
- Festival Production: Various, Art + Interactive Management / Gallery Curation + Lead / Signage Management / Site Ops Management + other, California, Oregon, Florida, Tennessee, Costa Rica, Portugal, Online: 2006 - Present
- Freelance Event Producer: Tennessee, Colorado, California, France, Mexico: 2006 Present
- Freelance Graphic Design: Tennessee, Colorado, California: 2006 2018
- Freelance Marketing: Promo Manager / Social Media Marketing Manager / Promoter, International: 2008-2016
- What the Festival: Site Operations Manager / Sign Operations Manager, OR: 2012 2016
- Boulder County Commissioners Office of Sustainability: Copywriter / Materials Outreach, CO: 2011 2012
- S.P.E.A.K., Students Promoting Environmental Action in Knoxville: Art Director, Knoxville, TN: 2006 2011

EDUCATION:

University

BFA, University of Tennessee, Knoxville Bachelors in Fine Art with a concentration in Printmaking / Minor in Sustainability 2011

Continuing Education

- Design Science Studio: Evolutionary Incubator for 100% of life, 2020 Present
- Regenesis: Regenesis Co-Learning Program, Present nRhythm: Regenerative + Living Systems Organizational Design Fellow, 2022
- Regenesis: The Regenerative Practitioners Program Graduate, 2019
- Landmark Self Expression and Leadership Course Graduate, 2018 200hr Yoga Alliance Certified Yoga Teacher, Core Power Yoga, 2012

PROFICIENCIES:

Skills: Creative Production, Immersive Experience Design, World Building, Project Management, Prompt Engineering, Line $Production,\ Budgeting, Forecasting, Curation, Systems\ Thinking, Interactive\ Environment\ design, fabrication\ and\ installation,$ Program and Curriculum Development, Strategy, Biz Dev, Spreadsheet wizardry, Regenerative Development and Design, Concept Development, Coordination, Set Design, Festival Design, Al Art, Storytelling, Webdesign, Graphic Design, 3D World Design, Large-scale Projection Coordination, Transmedia Strategy Development

Software: Adobe Creative Suite: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom, Bridge, Premier Rush | Tools: Notion, Asana, Airtable, Click-Up, New Art City, Topia, Squarespace, Midjourney Al, DallE, Dreamstudio, ChatGPT, Google CoLab | Google Drive:

Docs, Sheets, Slides | Web: Intermediary Skills in CSS, html with beginner knowledge in Javascript | 3D Modeling: Beginner knowledge: SketchUp, Blender | Beginner: Ableton Live

Technical: Painting, Carpentry, Screen Printing, Intaglio, Graphic Design, Drawing, Mold Making, Sculpture, Photography,

Mig Welding, Al Art, Spatial World Building Languages: Fluent in Spanish and English | Beginner in Farsi